# Yusuf Hassan

London, England, United Kingdom



hassanmohamedyusuf2001@outlook.com



+255738199143



linkedin.com/in/yusuf-hassan-750905245

# **Summary**

I first broke into tech about 4 years ago. I started with learning some basic web programming with HTML, CSS, Javascript and a CSS framework called Bootstrap. At first I created a couple of static sites that were only viewable on Large screens (Computers and Laptops) then as my skills progressed, I managed to create sites that were responsible and comes out at you with more of a live feeling.

My first ever job that I got with experience wasn't really that long ago. I created a landing page for a local company not too far from my area. I managed to create the page in a couple of days since the framework contributed to most of the work I did. Of course I did it for free but only to test how I progressed and track my achievements from since I first starting learning web development. The next part of my experience came from a friend of a friend. I created a restaurant app that shows the details of the restaurant. At first just drawing up the structure was a problem putting me into a panic state leaving me unmotivated for a while but as I took a look at other websites I managed to draw inspiration. Anyways I managed to finish the website. https://eastpointrestaurant.netlify.app is the link just in case you want to see how it went. As I grew in experience so did my understanding of how a website actually works and how all these small segments join together to create a massive and beautiful site... now that to me is amazing!

## **Experience**



#### **Web Developer**

East point restaurant

Sep 2022 - Oct 2022 (2 months)

Completed the restaurant website in a couple of weeks. Well animated, well illustrated and well designed



#### Web Developer

A.A. Hassan transporter. Ltd

Aug 2022 - Sep 2022 (2 months)

Finished this Logisitics & Transportation website in 1 month fully detailed and fully explained.

#### **Education**

## **Unique Academy**

Information Technology Sep 2022 - Oct 2023

#### Skills

React.js • REST APIs • Express.js • Node.js • commuication • JavaScript • Cascading Style Sheets (CSS) • HTML5 • Front-End Development